

Mohawk Council of Kahnawà:ke P.O. Box 720 Kahnawà:ke Mohawk Territory JOL 1B0 Phone: (450) 632-7500 Fax: (450) 638-5958 Web Site: <u>www.kahnawake.com</u> E-mail: <u>communications@mck.ca</u> Enhsakotò:kénhte Nitiotié:ren Tsi letsenhaientáhkhwa

PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

Boil water advisory lifted

(Kahnawake – 25, Seskéha/August 2010) The Capital Unit of the Mohawk Council of Kahnawà:ke is pleased to announce that the Boil Water Advisory for all residents on the East End of the Territory has been lifted.

Environmental Officers conducted water tests and have deemed the affected areas, which include the Clay Mountains, Mohawk Valley, Mohawk Trail, Lot 106 (new development area), Texas, Old School House area and Route 132, safe for consuming.

The temporary cautionary measure was implemented due to the works currently being carried out on the East End Water Looping Project.

For further information please contact the Capital Unit at 450 632 1016.

SUGGESTED INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEDIA

Please mention often until further notice. For further information on this release, contact Gene Diabo at 450-632-7500, ext. 2254